BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND HOSPITAL PLANNING DEPARTMENT (MHD)

MINUTES

Sectional Committee		Meeting No:	Date, Day & Time
Veterinary Hospital Planning and Surgical Instruments Sectional Committee (MHD 13)		20	16 February 2024, Friday 11:00 AM
Chairperson Dr. (Prof.) K. M. L. Pathak, (In personal capacity)	Member Secretary Vinit Vidyadhar Bansod Scientist-B/Assistant Director		Bansod

ITEM 0 GENERAL

Member Secretary extended his greetings to all the members present in the meeting. The meeting commenced with the introduction of the members.

ITEM 0.1 OPENING REMARKS BY CHAIRMAN

Dr. K. M. L. Pathak, welcomed all the present members.

The list of participants is given in **ANNEX A**

ITEM 1 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

The Committee formally confirmed the minutes of the last (i.e., 19th) meeting of the Veterinary Hospital Planning and Surgical Instruments Sectional Committee (MHD 13), held on October 19, 2023, Thursday.

ITEM 2 SCOPE AND COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEE

- **2.1** The Committee noted the scope of the sectional committee.
- 2.2 The Committee noted the current composition of the sectional committee.
- **2.3** The Committee noted the Item no. 2.3 of the agenda regarding submission of signed declarations by nominated members.

ITEM 3 DRAFT STANDARDS / AMENDMENTS FOR FINALIZATION

3.1 The Committee deliberated on the comments received on following WC-drafts and decided the following course of action.

Sl. No.	Document No.	Title	Course of Action
1	MHD13(23516)	Veterinary Castrator – Specification (First Revision	To form a working panel for resolution of comments. Working panel shall submit their findings within 2 months of its formulation. Members: a) Dr. Shirish Vinayakrao Upadhye, Maharashtra Animal & Fishery Sciences University (MAFSU), Nagpur b) Dr. T. Sathiamoorthy, Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Chennai c) Dr. Ajeet Kumar, Guru Angad Dev Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Ludhiana d) Dr. Santanu Changmai, Assam Veterinary Council, Guwahati e) Shri Sanchit Bhatia, National Meditek, New Delhi
2	MHD13(23523)	Catheter for Cow – Specification (First Revision)	To share the WC-draft and received comments within the committee for 20 days for resolution.

ITEM 4 DRAFT STANDARDS / AMENDMENTS FOR APPROVAL FOR WIDE CIRCULATION

The Committee deliberated and resolved the comments received on following P-drafts and approved the document for wide circulation for period of 3 months.

Sl. No.	Document No.	Title	Comment resolution
1	MHD13(23692)	Veterinary Surgical Instruments –	To add in Clause 7.1.1 "There
		Hoof Testing Forceps – Specification	should be no distortion in the screw,
		(First Revision).	when a load of 22.5 kg is placed on
			either both jaws or bars of the
			handle while closing the hoof
			tester."

2	MHD13(23787)	Veterinary Instruments - Stomach	To revise the Scope of Indian
		Pump – Specification (First	Standard as "This Indian Standards
		Revision).	covers requirements for stomach
			pump, without tubing, for large
			animals"

ITEM 5 DRAFTS UNDER PREPARATION

5.1 The Committee noted the contents of Item 4 of the agenda.

ITEM 6 COMMENTS ON PUBLISHED STANDARDS

6.1 The Committee noted the contents of Item 5 of the agenda.

ITEM 7 NEW SUBJECTS

- 7.1 The Committee deliberated on the approved the **NWIP** on '**Bovine Endometrium Cytotaping** Catheter' and requested the proposer to submit a working draft.
- 7.2 The Committee noted the Item 6.3 of the agenda regarding inviting proposals to take up R&D project on the subject "Exploring and Analyzing Safety and Quality Standards for Positioners and Restrainers used during Sample Collection, Surgeries, and Radiological Procedures of both Large and Small Animals".

ITEM 8 TECHNICAL ISSUES

The Committee noted the contents of Item 7 of the agenda

ITEM 9 PROGRAMME OF WORK

The Committee noted the contents of Item 8 of the agenda.

ITEM 10 DATE AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING

The Committee approved annual meeting calendar as given below.

	Q1 2024-25	Q2 2024-25	Q3 2024-25	Q4 2024-25
	June	September	December	March
MHD 13	June 14, 2024	September 13, 2024	December 13, 2024	March 14, 2025
	Friday	Friday	Friday	Friday

ITEM 10 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The meeting concluded with the closing remarks by Hon'ble Chairperson.

ANNEX A

(*Item* 0.1)

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

A-1 PARTICIPANTS:

Sl.No.	Organization	Name
1)	In Personal Capacity	Dr. (Prof.) K. M. L. Pathak (<i>Chairman</i>)
2)	Assam Veterinary Council, Guwahati	Dr. Santanu Changmai (Physically)
2)	Association of Indian Medical Device Industry,	Shri Rakesh Arora
3)	New Delhi	Dr. C.S.Prasad
4)	Central Drugs Standard Control Organization,	Shri Ajai Basil
4)	New Delhi (CDSCO), New Delhi	Shri Aniruddh Singh Negi
5)	Directorate of Animal Husbandry, Government of	Dr. H. K. Mahida
3)	Gujarat, Gandhinagar	
6)	Directorate of Animal Husbandry, Government of	Dr. Roshan Lal
0)	Himachal Pradesh, Shimla	
7)	Dr D. Y. Patil Medical College, Hospital and	Dr. Chandrashekhar G Raut
	Research Centre, Pune	
	Guru Angad Dev Veterinary and Animal Sciences	Dr. Jasmeet Singh Khosa
8)	University, Ludhiana, Punjab	Dr. Navdeep Singh
	, , , , J	Dr. Ajeet Kumar
	Kalam Institute of Health Technology,	Ms. Mohini Mehta
9)	Vishakhapatnam	Shri Arja Avinash
	13	Ms. Ayesha Parveen
10)	Kamdhenu University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat	Dr. P.V.Parikh
10)	•	Shri R.K.Gosai (Representative)
11)	KVAFSU-CVA Rabies diagnostic Lab.,	Dr. Shrikrishna Isloor
11)	Veterinary College, Bengaluru	
12)	Maharashtra Animal & Fishery Sciences	Dr. Shirish Vnayakrao Upadhye
,	University (MAFSU), Nagpur	
13)	National Meditek, New Delhi	Shri Sanchit Bhatia (Physically)
14)	Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences	Dr. T. Sathiamoorthy
	University, Chennai	Dr. A. Arun Prasad
	•	Dr. H. Vijayakumar
15)	Veterinary Council of India, New Delhi	Dr. Jayanta Kumbhakar
16)	Dr. G C Negi College of Veterinary and Animal	Shri Ankit Ahuja (Invitee)
	Sciences, CSK HPKV, Palampur	

A-2 BIS DIRECTORATE GENERAL: -

Sl No.	Name	Designation
1)	Vinit Vidyadhar Bansod	Scientist-B/Assistant Director, MHD, Bureau of Indian Standards
2)	Ms. Ankita Vidhyarthi	Scientist-D/Joint Director, MHD, Bureau of Indian Standards